# Rahul Chadha

#### **Experienced person**

Chandigarh, Chandigarh rahulkumar93695\_tth@indeedemail.com 08872034651

The basic Knowledge and skills are incorporated along with experience for the betterment of Organization towards progress.

The present and future Knowledge would be utilized for progress of work and betterment in all aspects for the Organization.

It is certified that all the above information is given true to my Knowledge and would be in benefit for the Oganization.

Contact:

email: Rahulk24@aol.com sumitdsouza12@gmail.com phone: 09464221878

08872034651 Sincerely Yours, Rahul Chadha

Dated:

rahulk24@aol.com

#readytowork

### Work Experience

#### **AV Infotech**

ebay, Amazon 2013 to 2014

In online sales in ebay, Amazon

2014-2015: In marketing for computer software products, accessories.

2015-2019: In online marketing for Antivirus softwares, computer products etc.

Hobbies and strengths:

Hard working, determined, Goal Oriented.

Interests in music, football, debate, piano.

High aspects to reach new hieghts for betterment and progress towards betterment and goals.

#### **Consultant Trainer**

In A V Infotech company - Jalandhar, Punjab 2012 to 2013

jhallandar

#### Lecturer

2010 to 2012

in pvt. college in Himachal( Baddi)

## **Sales and Marketing**

2005 to 2007

2007-10: In online sales in ebay and in Ammway company.

### Education

#### **Bachelors**

Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences - Bengaluru, Karnataka  $1998\ \text{to}\ 2005$ 

#### 10th in Science

St. Joseph's high School - Chandigarh, Chandigarh 1998

#### A.B.

**Shetty Institute** 

### Skills / IT Skills

- DBASE
- ORACLE
- JAVA
- .NET

### Additional Information

Computer Knowledge: JAVA, .NET, ORACLE, WORDPOWER, dbase etc.